
Corporate Services Department 
City Clerk Services 

Memorandum 

Date: File: A-2110 

To: 

January 10, 2019 

Mayor Carter and 
Members of City Council 

From: Andrew Brouwer 
City Clerk 

Re: Notice of Special Meeting of City Council 

This is to provide notice of a Special Meeting of City Council to be held on: 

Thursday, January 17, 2019 

at 6:30 p.m. 

in the Council Chamber 

The purpose of this meeting is to receive input from the public concerning the 2019 Budget. 

Delegations 

1. Roger Ramkissoon, Durham Outlook for the Needy

2. Wayne Wood

3. Individuals in attendance wishing to address Council.

Correspondence Requests 

CNCL-19-05 Linda Power requesting the City of Oshawa 2019 Budget provide an 
increase to the Animal Services shelter budget. 

CNCL-19-06 Larry Ladd requesting the City of Oshawa 2019 Budget include 
sufficient funding for the already proposed public boat launch ramp. 

The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for 
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005.  If you have accessibility needs and require alternate 
formats or other accommodations, contact clerks@oshawa.ca or by telephone at 
905-436-3311.

http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/city_council/2019/01-17/CORR_CNCL-19-05.pdf
http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/city_council/2019/01-17/CORR_CNCL-19-06.pdf


City Council – January 17, 2019 

Additional Correspondence distributed at the meeting 

CNCL-19-08 Joe Arruda requesting the 2019 Development Services Department 
Budget include a new FTE staff person to work on and promote the 
City's Active Transportation Network  

http://www.oshawa.ca/agendas/city_council/2019/01-17/ADDITIONAL_CORR_CNCL-19-08.pdf
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